Ernie Busch

From: - Ernie Busch

To: Ben Stone

Subject: AMOCO ROMERO COM#1(DHC)
Date: Thursday, March 21, 1996 1:52PM
Priority: High

P-25-26N-06W

RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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Southern

March 13, 1996

Mr. William J. LeMay, Director
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

2040 S. Pacheco Street D E @ §
P. O. Box 6429 g L/ E )

Santa Fe, NM 87505 MAR 1 8 1996 U
Application for Exception to Rule 303-C @Bﬂ, @OUJ n
Downhole Commingling @UQF DUW;.
Romero Com #1 Well 8

1120’ FSL & 790' FEL, Unit P Section 25-T26N-R6W R
Blanco Mesaverde (Pool IDN 72319) and Otero Chacra (Pool IDN 82329) Pools - ==m-v
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Amoco Production Company hereby requests administrative approval to downhole commingle
production from the Blanco Mesaverde and Otero Chacra Pools in the Romero Com #1 well
referenced above. The Romero Com #1 well was originally a dual completion in the Mesaverde and
Chacra formations. This well has a marginal Chacra formation which is being produced dually with a
marginal Mesaverde. If this well is left as a dual completion, the marginal zones will not be
economic much longer. We plan to complete the well with both the Mesaverde and Chacra
formations being downhole commingled in the wellbore. The two zones are expected to produce at
a total commingled rate of about 289 MCFD with 5.46 BCPD due to the increased efficiencies of
lifting liquids. Current production is 120 MCFD and 4.95 BCPD from the Mesaverde and 19 MCFD
and 0.01 BCPD from the Chacra formation. The ownership (WI, RL,ORI) of these pools is not
identical in this wellbore. Downhole commingling will offer an economical method of production
while protecting against reservoir damage, waste of reserves and violation of correlative rights.
Amoco is the only offset operator in both formations. All interest owners will also receive a copy of
this application as their notice.

The allocation method that we plan to use for this commingled well is as follows. Since these
formations have been producing for some time, we have a good historical representation of the
production by formation. Based on historical production we recommend that the allocation for gas
production be 86% from the Mesaverde formation and 14% from the Chacra formation. The Chacra
has historically produced only a very small amount of liquids in this well (0.01 BCPD). The
Mesaverde produces 5.45 BCPD. Based on that fact, we propose to allocate 99% of the liquid
production to the Mesaverde formation and 1% to the Chacra. The actual commercial value of the
commingled production will not be less than the sum of the values of the production from each of the
common sources of supply.

Attached to aid in your review are plats showing the location of the well and offset wells in the same

Amoco Exploration and Production 1670 Broadway P.O. Box 800 Denver, Colorado 80201



formations, a historical production plot, recent production information and a C-102 for each
formation. This spacing unit is on a federal lease (SF-080658) and a copy of the application will be

sent to the BLM as required.

Should you have questions concerning this matter, please contact me at (303) 830-5344.

Sincegely, -~
/ 7 ’

1

/
i )V‘Z

Pamela W. Stal€y 47

Enclosures

cC: Steve Smethie
Patty Haefele
Wellfile

Proration Files

Frank Chavez, Supervisor
NMOCD District 11
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87410

Robert Kent

Bureau of Land Management
435 Montano NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107



Application for Exception to Rule 303: SEGREGATION OF PRODUCTION FROM POOLS

Requirements
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Name and address of the operator:
Amoco Production Company

P.O. Box 800

Denver, CO 80201

Lease name, well number. well location, name of the pools to be commingled:

Lease Name: Romero Com
Well Number: #1
Well Location: 1120’ FSL & 790' FEL

Unit P Section 25-T26N-R6W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Pools Commingled: Otero Chacra
Blanco Mesaverde

A plat of the area showing the acreage dedicated to the well and the ownership of all offsetting leases.
Attached

A current (within 30 days) 24-hour productivity test on Division Form C-116 showing the amount of oil, gas
and water produced from each zone.

The Mesaverde produced an average stabilized rate of 120 MCFD and 4.95 BCPD. The Chacra zone
produced at an average rate of about 19 MCFD and 0.01 BCPD.

A production decline curve for both zones showing that for a period of at least one year a steady rate of
decline has been established for each zone which will permit a reasonable allocation of the commingled
production to each zone for statistical purposes.

Otero Chacra Completion: Historical production curve attached.
Blanco Mesaverde Completion: Historical production curve attached.

Estimated bottomhole pressure for each zone. A current (within 30 days) measured bottom hole pressure for
each zone capable of flowing.

Bottomhole pressures were estimated from OCD Packer Leakage Tests. Shut-in bottomhole pressure in the
Chacra formation is calculated to be 694 PSIG while estimated bottomhole pressure in the Mesaverde
formation is 1095 PSIG. Therefore these pressures meet the pressure differential rule under article

303-C (b)(vi). See attached calculation and packer leakage test results.
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A description of the fluid characteristics of each zone showing that the fluids will not be incompatible in the
wellbore.

The fluids in the Mesaverde have no abnormal components that would prohibit commingling, or promote the
creation of emulsions or scale when commingled with the Chacra formation.

A computation showing that the value of the commingled production will not be less than the sum of the
values of the individual streams:

The BTU content of the produced streams are very similar and as such, we would expect the commingled
production to have the same value as the sum of the individual streams.

A formula for the allocation of production to each of the commingled zones and a description of the
factors or data used in determining such formula:

The allocation method that we plan to use for this commingled well is as follows. Since these formations
have been producing for some time, we have a good historical representation of the production by formation.
Based on historical production we recommend that the allocation for gas production be 86% from the
Mesaverde formation and 14% from the Chacra formation. The Chacra has historically produced only a very
small amount of liquids in this well (0.01 BCPD). The Mesaverde produces 5.45 BCPD. Based on that fact,
we propose to allocate 99% of the liquid production to the Mesaverde formation and 1% to the Chacra. The
actual commercial value of the commingled production will not be less than the sum of the values of the
production from each of the common sources of supply.

A statement that all offset operators and, in the case of a well on federal land, the United States Bureau of
Land Management, have been notified in writing of the proposed commingling.

BLM will receive a copy of this application by certified mail. Amoco is the only offset operator in both
formations.

Referencing NMOCD Order No. 10470 Rule 303 (D) (11): In a case where there is diversity of ownership
between the zones to be commingled (including working royalty, or overriding royalty interest), the applicant
shall submit a statement that all such interest owners have been notified in writing of the proposed
commingling.

All interest owners in the two formations will receive a copy of this application by certified mail.
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STAIE OF LIEW MEXICO
CHNCHGY a0 MINLRALS OCFARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

¥. 0. UOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

ferm C-10?7
kevised 10-1-78

All disteonces must tw from the avier howndatice o the Jociion,

Operator Lecss Well No,
TENNECQO OIL COMPANY ROMERO COM 1
Unit Letter Bection ' Township Range County
P 25 26N 6n Rio Arriba
Actual Footaqe Location of Wells
1120 {foot from the South line ond 790 foet from the East line
Ground Level Elev: Producing Formation Pool Dedicated Acreager
6568 Mesaverde/Chacra Und. Mesaverde/Chacra 320/160 Acres

] Yes

sion.

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachare marks on the plat below,

2. If more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and identify the ownership thereo! (both as to working
interest and royalty).

3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been consoli-
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

[C] No

If answer is *‘no’’ list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of
this form if necessary.)

If answer is ‘‘yes;’ type of consolidation

No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization,
forced-pooling, or otherwise) or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-

CERTIFICATION

1 hereby certify that the information con-
tained hereln s true and complete to the
best of my knowledge end beliel.

T;Qg.\# Mmgon

Production Analyst
Position
Tenneco 0il Company

Company
10-13-81
Date

b —— —— —— — —

| hereby certify thet the well locetion
shown en this plat wes plotred from field
notes of ectuel surveys mede by me or
under my supervision, end thet? the seme
is trve ond correct 1o the best of my
knowledge end belief.

el B
Date Surveyed _—:'\\_"rﬁ;"c_ \,

0¢tober 1, 296"
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ESTIMATED BOTTOMHOLE PRESSURES

Romero Com #1

‘r !
|
E |
i .
oK PERFORATIONS TOPI3700 BOTTOM 3854 MIDPERF | 3777
MV PERFORATIONS TOP|5004 BOTTOM (5218 MIDPERF| 5156
|
Jan-92]  SHUT-IN PRESSURES
CK = 392|PSIG
‘ MV = 683|PSIG
i
‘GRADIENT |= 0.8 PSIFT
CKIBHP = 302[PSIG+ |3777 X008 PSIG
=] 694|PsI
MV |BHP = 683]PSIG+ [5156 X 0.08 PSIG
=1 1095Psl




G/ J=sr v

F CO
ENERGY ond MINERALS ORPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION .

Page 1
This lorm le nel to . . Revised 10/01/78
be used lor reporting

packer leakage tests W

in eatnene N Memico NORTHWEST NEW MEXICO PACKER-LEAKAGE TEST
Well
Opgrato( //’70(0 ﬂaC/Ll.C#'/;’Q 4' Lease (OMEK‘Q Qm No. &0/
Location —
of &e‘l’l: Unit p Sec. X2 Twp. 2p Rge. o¢ County i Hrriéa
TYPE OF PROO. METHOO OF PROO. PROO. MEDIUM
NAME OF RESERVOIR OR POOL 1O or Gao) n-uen.m (Thg. or Cag)
Upper -
Corme Chacra ' L
Compiotion Meoa  Alecde _ - -
PRE-FLOW SHUT-IN PRESSURE DATA '
Hour, 389 shwl-in . Longth of ime shut-in §1 press. poig Stabilized? (Yon or NO)
Compoton FI2 - fes
Hows, dale shwtin Langth of Yme shut-n §1 press. poig Stabiized? (Yes or NO)
Comprt . i, /25
FLOW TEST NO. 1 -
!mnm.m‘

Zane produsing Kpper or Lower

- PROD. 20M8 .
SNCE® Upper Completion Lower Complotion TEMP,

Vakz| 1331|432 ST B
,//Z/_/f v | 29/ 7 .

Le2/52 392 |<£83 |
23/ 52 339 484 VA
Lerfoa 39/ |zgc B L2
Yestoe 390 £7¢

Production rate during test

]

oil: ;) __BOPDbasedon_____ __ Bbl.in

Hours. Grav. GOR
Gas: MCFPD; Tested thru (Orifice or Meter):
' MID-TEST SHUT-IN PRESSURE DATA .
Usper Hour, date shut-n . Lengih of time shut-in Si press. peig Stadiltzed? (Yes or NO)
Completiont
Lower Mour, ésle shwtin [Length of e shut-in Si prees, polg Stadiiized? (Yos or NO)
Compietion| ‘
rool S IR S
1) ,,:.) A Le R
| = L
ey 1y
FI‘.BZ J ivda
(Comsinue o resemse side) 311 COM, L0
niRnY T



LIST OF OFFSET OPERATORS
ROMERO COM #1

CHACRA OFFSET OPERATORS

NE/4 SEC 25-T26N-R6W - NO CHACRA WELL

NW/4 SEC 25-T26N-R6W -CAULKINS OIL COMPANY

SW/4 SEC 25-T26N-R6W -CAULKINS OIL COMPANY

NW/4 SEC 30-T26N-R5W - AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY
SW/4 SEC 30-T26N-R5W - AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY
NE/4 SEC 36-T26N-R6W - MERIDIAN OIL INC

NW/4 SEC 36-T26N-R6W - MERIDIAN OIL INC

NW/4 SEC 31-T26N-R5W - AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY

MESAVERDE OFFSET OPERATORS

NE/4 SEC 25-T26N-R6W - NO MESAVERDE WELL

NW/4 SEC 25-T26N-R6W -CAULKINS OIL COMPANY

SW/4 SEC 25-T26N-R6W -CAULKINS OIL COMPANY

NW/4 SEC 30-T26N-R5W - AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY
SW/4 SEC 30-T26N-R5W - AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY
NE/4 SEC 36-T26N-R6W - NO MESAVERDE WELL

NW/4 SEC 36-T26N-R6W - NO MESAVERDE WELL

NW/4 SEC 31-T26N-R5W - AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY

OFFSET OPERATOR ADDRESSES

1 Caulkins Qil Co.
1600 Broadway, Suite 2100
Denver, Co 80202

2 Meridian Oil, Inc.
P.O. Box 4289
Farmington, NM 87499



69874600  N0OONL

617000 00

AMOCD PRODUCTION COMPANY
P N ANX %9}

TULSA

LJAMS3

1K 74102-0591

69376600 NONO0I
12208 oo

JOE NDAN REACH

P Aanx 11963
ALBUMUSROYF

ZJAM63

MM 87192-0863

A9R74 60N 00001 TJAMB63
137225 00

HOWAR [T C RFACH

p N 30X 2178

COTTANIDOD Al 86326-2198

69876 60N ZJAMK?

3009N3
LINDA MURTEL ANKINS
2916 SN MNRAIN PL
KENMEWTCK

nponnl
on

WA 99337-2505

9826 60N 0ONNOL LJAMG]
213543 N0

FDGA2? ALFRFD AND EVFLYN RBORING SR
TRUSTFES UYNFER TRUST AGREEMEN® DNDATED
MARCH 20 1985

p N ROAX 9329

NAYFIFLD £O 81122-0829

69876600 0aNNOL LJAM63
603416 25

CONOC O TNC

D0 ROX 9510K3

NDALLAS X 75395-1063

69874600 00001
926370 00

FL PAST PRNNUCTINN COMPANY
P O ANX R4D656

LJAMG3

NALLAS TX 75284-0656
69874 6NN N0O0D1L LJAME]
2009n4 00

MYRA LOUNENFE JONES
3915 S ALNDON

TucsnM A7 B5746-9796

Romero Com

69874600 00001
128111 00
MCHUGH COMPANTIES

550 S CHFRIY ST STF 2?25
DENVER

LJAM63

CO 80222-189¢4%

59874 60N  ONNNY
137226 0D

MARIF MCKINNNON
L0507 MNORNING STAR
ALRUDUEROUFE

ZJAMG3

NM B87111-7540

69R76AN0  NNO0OO0OL
273655 0N

PROFFSSTINNAL TITLE AGENCY INC

LJAM6]

319 SEVENTH STREFY NW SUITE B
ALRUDUFROMLFE NM 87102-72009
69374600 0O0ONDYL 7JAMG3
710000 01

MINFRALLS MANAGEMENT SFRVICE

ROYALTY MANAGEMFNT PRNGRAM

PO ANX SAIN TA

DFENVER £3 AD217-5810
69935200 000N1 7JAMG 3
497361 46

MERIDIAN NIL PIONUCTINN INC
P D AOX A4NES6

NALLAS TX 725284-0656
69276600 00001 LJAM63
900995 0N

JANIC F FUGENTA RORERT SON
P 0O ROX 497

PERAL TA N4 87062-0497
69874600 nONDL LJAMG3
149889 09

ROMFRN FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

P 0O NOX 5185

SANTA FF NM 87532-5155
69874600 0NONY LJAMS]
137224 00

RILLIE LEF SCHRQOFR
P N ROX 118413

ALBUDUTROYF M 87132-08RAK13



MYRA LOUDENE JONES
3915 S ALDON
TUCSON, AZ 85706

ALICIA V ROMERO

GENERAL PARTNER _

ROMERO FAMILY LTD PARTNERSHIP
POBOX 5155

SANTA FE, NM 87502

Romero Com #1



